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7/5/2023

City of Venice

City Engineer’s Office
401 West Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285

Re: Rustic Road Offsite Water- 16" watermain on Knights Trail Road from STA 10+00 near the Triple Diamond Blvd
intersection to STA 42470 near the Gene Green Road intersection.

To Whom It May Concern:
This letter is to certify that there are no liens in existence against any of the work involving the
installation of the 16” water distribution lines along Knights Trail Road near Triple Diamond Blvd to STA 42470 near the

Gene Green Road intersecton.

Sincerely,

Steve Harding
Tampa Division President
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